Minutes of Meeting of Board of Regents

October 15, 1915.

The regular quarterly meeting of the Board of Regents was held at Bowling Green, October 15, 1915. Present Regents J. Whit Potter and H. K. Cole. No quorum being present, the following business was transacted subject to the approval of the absent Regents.

It was voted that Mr. Byrn be instructed to procure suitable permanent signs for the President's, Dean's, and Registrar's offices, and for the Toilet Rooms in the basement.

Mr. Potter reported that it had become necessary to increase the Dining Room capacity to meet the demand by students, and that a contract was let by bids to J. N. Russell Lumber Company for nine hundred ninety dollars ($990.00), according to plans and specifications prepared by Mr. C. H. Smith, and that the work had been satisfactorily completed.

Mr. Potter reported that he had made a contract on behalf of the school with the Bevier Coal Company for the season's supply as follows:

$2.33\frac{3}{4}$ per ton for Normal Heights
$2.27\frac{1}{2}$ " " " Frisbie Hall.

The question of additional lights for the campus was discussed, and it was voted to authorize the purchase of two pillars #2033 of the J. L. Mott Iron Works, New York City, at twenty-seven dollars ($27.00) each, and also to install a light upon the flag staff.

The President reported that the attendance at the fall term was very satisfactory, the increase being fifteen to twenty per cent. in numbers, and in quality the best the school has ever had.

Chairman

Secretary.

Regent.

Regent.

Regent.